THINK LEARN BE

MEMORANDUM MORE

To: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT 25
From: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations
Date: March 16, 2021
RE: Stadium Bleachers and Lights — Hawthorne Middle School

On March 10, 2021, bids were opened for Stadium Bleachers and Lights at Hawthorne Middle
School. Twenty (20) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from one (1) vendor was received as shown
below. The lowest responsible bid is highlighted.

M&S
Contractor Development
Pocatello, ID
Project - HMS $631,510

Board Action Requested: Motion to award Stadium Bleachers and Lights to M & S Development
& Construction for a total of $631,510. The above bid represents the lowest responsible bid for
this project. The bid awards total approximately $56,510 over the estimated 2021-2022 Capital
Improvement budget of $575,000.



